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Date: 27t March 2019

ADDENDUM 01 - RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS ASKED DURING SITE VISIT:

ITB 076-19 Rehabilitation of Police Station in Tel’afer — Ninawa Governorate,lraq

Based on the site visit, the following questions were asked and with responses given during the site visit.
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#

BIDDER QUESTIONS

UNDP RESPONSES

1. | Are the quantities in the BOQ Yes, the quantities are sufficient and meet the required
adequate? purpose.
2. | What is purpose of the soil The purpose of this is to find out the Bearing capacity of
investigation item? soil and to determine the depth of drilling for soil
replacement (if needed) to match the dimension of the
foundation we have placed.
3. | Is the duration of the project Yes, is it sufficient if the commitment to the progress
sufficient to complete the work? schedule is met.
4. | What materials should be tested in All materials used in the work are subject to laboratory
laboratory? testing according to Iragi standard.
5. | Is the site safe to work? Yes, it is.

This Addendum | form an integral part of the ITB-076/19.

All other Terms and Conditions in this ITB will remain unchanged.
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nuele Franceschetti
Head of Serffice Center — UNDP Iraq




